MEMORANDUM

To: Tom Harmer, Town Manager

From: Isaac Brownman, Public Works Director

Report date: December 21, 2020

Meeting date: January 5, 2021

Subject: Authorization for the Town Manager to Execute the Manatee

County Easement for Groin Construction on Greer Island

Recommended Action

Authorize the Town Manager to execute the Manatee County Easement for Greer
Island.

Background

The Town’s adopted and approved Comprehensive Beach Management Plan includes
structural stabilization of the North end shoreline known as Greer Island. The Town is
proceeding with constructing the project and is currently out to bid. A portion of the
project falls within an upland area of Greer Island owned by Manatee County. As such,
an easement is required from Manatee County in order for the Town to construct and
maintain the structures.

On December 15, 2020, Manatee County Commissioners unanimously approved
granting the easement and approved $2.69 million reimbursement allowance to the
Town to help fund a portion of the North end project.

Staff Recommendation

Authorize the Town Manager to execute the Manatee County Easement for Greer
Island.

Attachments
Manatee County Easement (Available from Town Clerk’s Office)
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